

Laws and Regulations by region

The Americas

Antigua & Barbuda

Year	Law/Regulation	Description
	Website (HTTP:)	
	The Telecommunications (Prevention and Prohibition of Unauthorised Use and Services) Act	
	The Telecommunications (Prevention and Prohibition of Unauthorised Use and Services) (Amendment) Act 2003	
1951	CAP 423; Telecommunications Act Plans are in the making!	There are new legislations before the Attorney General's Office for consideration with a view towards drafting into law.

Argentina

Year	Law/Regulation	Description
	Website (HTTP:)	
	Legislación en-línea http://www.secom.gov.ar/	
	Ley N° 26.032	
	Decreto N° 955	
	Ley N° 26.092	
	Decreto N° 634	
	Decreto N° 1.283	
	Decreto N° 1.142	
	Resolución SC N° 1.122	
1933	Decreto No. 21044	Approving the Radio Regulations.
1956	Decreto No 17067	Measured service.
1972	Ley 19.928	INTELSAT agreement.
1972	Ley No 19801	Act establishing the Comité Federal de Radiodifusión.
1972	Ley No 19.798	National Telecommunications Act. Amended by: Act No. 22285/80 and provisions excluded by Decree No. 731/89 amended by Decree No. 59/90.
1979	Ley No 22049	Approval of the Convention establishing Inmarsat and of the Inmarsat Operating Agreement.
1980	Ley No 22.285	Broadcasting Act. Amended by Act No. 24232.
1986	Ley 23478	International Telecommunication Convention, Nairobi, 1982, approved. Promulgated by Decree 2235/86.
1987	Resolución SC No 495	Multiple-access rural radiotelephony. Amended by Resolutions No. 28sc/88, 406CNT/93, 2839CNT/93 and 636ME and OSP/93.
1987	Decreto No 1950	The cellular mobile radiocommunication service declared to be of national interest.
1987	Decreto No 1842	Demonopolization of public services provided by the State.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database



The Americas

1989	Resolución SC No 182	Establishing the Consejo Federal de Comunicaciones.
1989	Ley 23.696	Framework Law on the privatization of Argentine State enterprises.
1989	Decreto No 885	TECSEL SA authorized to install and operate the systems and equipment needed for provision of a two-way point-to-point voice and data service by satellite link.
1989	Decreto No 580	Authorization given for the installation and provision for profit of voice and data transmission services between subscribers by means of communication satellites and within the national territory.
1990	Decreto No 60	Creation of the Sociedad Licenciataria del Norte S.A. and the Sociedad Licenciataria del Sur S.A., it being provided that the sole commercial purpose of the companies shall be the provision of public telecommunication services, with the exception of broadcasting.
1990	Decreto No 61	Creation of the Sociedad Prestadora del Servicio Internacional S.A. and the Sociedad de Servicios en Competencia S.A., it being established that the sole commercial objective of these companies shall be the provision of public telecommunication services, except broadcasting.
1990	Decreto No 62	Public international competition held for the privatization of the public telecommunication service. Amendments to this Decree by Dec. 575/90, 636/90 and 677/90.
1990	Decreto No 2332	Approving the contract for transfer of shares of the Empresa Nacional de Telecomunicaciones to the licensed companies established by Decree No. 60/90.
1990	Decreto No 2344	Licence granted to the Sociedad Licenciataria Sur S.A. to be responsible for providing public telecommunication services.
1990	Decreto No 2345	Licence granted to the Sociedad de Servicios en Competencia S.A. to be responsible for providing telecommunication services.
1990	Decreto No 2346	Licence granted to the Sociedad Prestadora del Servicio Internacional S.A. to provide public telecommunication services under its responsibility.
1990	Decreto No 2347	Licence granted to the Sociedad Licenciataria del Norte S.A. to provide telecommunication services under its responsibility.
1990	Decreto No 1185	Establishment of the Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones, a State body responsible for monitoring, supervision and inspection in the field of telecommunications in the Argentine Republic. Amendments to this Dec. 2728/90, 663/92, 761/93 and 2160/93 and 1130/90.
1991	Decreto No 2061	Public national and international invitation to tender for the provision, installation and bringing into service of a national satellite system.
1991	Resolución CNT No 464	Regulatory framework for the provision of satellite facilities approved.
1992	Resolución MEyOSP No 575	Approving the schedule of terms and conditions for the international public tender for provision of mobile telephony services. Ratified by Decree No. 1461/93.
1992	Decreto No 349	The agreement concluded with Telecom Argentina Stet-France S.A. and Telefónica de Argentina S.A. is approved.
1992	Decreto No 1420	General Basic Telephone Service Regulations. Amended by Dec. 1674/93.
1993	Decreto No. 153	Winner selected in the public national and international competition for the provision, bringing into service and operation of a satellite system in the fixed-satellite service.
1993	Resolución No. 2840 CNT	Satellite transit system authorized.
1993	Resolución CNT No 477	The licensing regime for competitive provision of telecommunication services approved. Modified by Resolutions CNT No. 996/93 and 4690/93.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

1993	Resolución CNT No 5310	Approving the proposed regulations on integrated telecommunication services. Amended by Resolutions 8SSC/93 and 300CNT/94.
1994	Resolución CNT No 1495	National numbering plan. Modified by Resolution CNT 187/95.
1995	Resolución CNT No 277	Applying Resolution No. 24/94 of the common market (MERCOSUR) group on the harmonization of new technologies in communications; as Annex 1 it is an integral part of the resolution on the subject.
1995	Ley 24421	Lays down that telephone companies must provide a home telephone service for persons suffering conductive hearing loss.
1996	Decreto N° 1620	Organizational structure of the Secretaría de Comunicaciones approved.
1996	Decreto N° 245	The Secretaría de Comunicaciones comes under the State Presidency.
1996	Decreto N° 251	Amending Decree No. 245 with reference to the objectives of the Secretaría de Comunicaciones.
1996	Decreto N°1626	Organizational structure of the Comisión Nacional de Comunicaciones approved.
1996	Decreto N°515	Amending Decree No. 1185 in order to introduce guidelines for achieving a clear and precise legal framework establishing the functions of the Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones.
1996	Decreto N°660/97	Government reform. Modification of the current structure of the National Administration. Merger of the Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones, the Comité Federal de Radiodifusión and the Comisión Nacional de Correos y Telégrafos to form the CNC.
1997	Decreto N° 92	Changes to the general structure of basic telephone service tariffs and approval of the general interconnection regulations and the basic national numbering and national signalling plans, among others.
1997	Decreto N°80	Amendment of Decree No. 1185, relating to the functioning of the Comisión Nacional de Comunicaciones. Repeal of Decree No. 205/93.
1998	Ley 25.000	Approval of the WTO basic telecommunications commitments.
1998	Decreto 264	Modifies the exclusivity conditions of basic service. Authorizes 2 new operators (4 in total) beginning in 1999.
2000	Decreto 252	Creates the national programme for the information society.
2000	Decreto No 764 http://www.secom.gov.ar/normativa/d764-00/index.html	Approving of licenses, interconnection, universal service and management and control of radio electric spectrum.
2000	Decreto 465 http://www.secom.gov.ar/normativa/d-465-00.htm	Deregulation of the market as from 9/11/2000.

Bahamas

Year	Law/Regulation	Description
	Website (HTTP:)	
	Online legislation http://www.lexbahamas.com	
	Telecomm. Sector Policy (Draft)	Outlines the Government Policy with respect to Telecommunications.
1966	Bahamas Telecommunications Act http://www.lexbahamas.com	Created the Bahamas Telecommunications Corporation.
1975	Broadcasting Act http://www.lexbahamas.com	Regulates broadcasting in The Bahamas
1993	Public Utilities Commission Act http://www.lexbahamas.com	Outlines the functions of the Commission with respect to the regulated sectors.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

1999	Public Utilities Commission Act (Amendment) http://www.lexbahamas.com	An amendment to the original Act, 1999.
1999	Telecommunications Act http://www.lexbahamas.com	Provides a regulatory framework for telecommunications
2001	Telecommunications Sector Policy Amendment -2002 http://www.lexbahamas.com	Outlines the Government's policy with respect to Telecommunications

Barbados

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Telecommunications Act CAP. 282B	
	Utilities Regulation Act CAP. 282	
	Fair Trading Commission Act CAP. 326B	
	Utilities Regulation Act CAP. 282	
	Fair Trading Commission Act CAP. 326B	
	Telecommunications Act CAP. 282B	
	Fair Competition Act CAP326C	
	The Post Office Act	
	Public Utilities Act (now repealed)	
	Telecommunications Act (now repealed)	
	Telecommunications Act CAP. 282B	
	Utilities Regulation Act CAP. 282	
	Fair Trading Commission Act CAP. 326B	
1975	The Post Office Act	Amends and consolidates the law relating to the Post Office.
1978	Public Utilities Act	Provides for the regulation of Public Utilities.
1991	Telecommunications Act (now repealed)	Revises and consolidates the law pertaining to Telecommunications and related matters.
2000	Utilities Regulation Act CAP. 282 http://www.commerce.gov.bb/Legislation/Documents/Utilities%20Regulation%20Act,%20Cap282.pdf	
2000	Fair Trading Commission Act CAP. 326B http://www.commerce.gov.bb/Legislation/Documents/Fair%20Trading%20Commission%20Act,%20Cap%20326B.pdf	
2001	Telecommunications Act CAP. 282B http://www.barbadosbusiness.gov.bb/miib/Legislation/Documents/telecommunications_act_cap282b.pdf	
2002	Fair Competition Act CAP326C http://www.commerce.gov.bb/Legislation/Documents/Fair%20Competition%20Act,%20Cap%20326C.pdf	

Belize

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
1987	Telecommunications Act	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

2002	Belize Telecommunications Act www.puc.bz	
Bolivia		
Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	no	
1994	Ley No. 1600 http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Bolivia/Ley_SIRESE.pdf	Establishes the Sectoral Regulatory System (SIRESE) for the purpose of regulating, monitoring and supervising those activities of the telecommunication, electricity, hydrocarbon, transport, water and other sectors that have been incorporated into the system by legislation. Establishes the Superintendencia General and the sectoral Superintendencias.
1994	Decreto Supremo No. 24504 http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Bolivia/Reglamentos_SIRESE.pdf	With the purpose of establishing regulations under the Law on the Sectoral Regulatory System (SIRESE Law).
1995	Ley No. 1632 - Ley de Telecomunicaciones http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Bolivia/ley_tlc.pdf	With the purpose of establishing standards for the regulation of public services and telecommunication activities.
1995	Decreto Supremo No. 24132 http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Bolivia/Reglamento_TLC.pdf	Endorses the regulations under Law No. 1632, the Telecommunications Law, and enters into force as from the date of appointment of the Superintendente de Telecomunicaciones (24 November 1995).
1997	Decreto supremo No. 24778	Amends several sections of the Telecommunication Act Regulations.
1997	Decreto Supremo No.24505 http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Bolivia/ds_24505.pdf	Within the sphere of competence of the Superintendencia General and the sectoral Superintendencias of the Sectoral Regulatory System (SIRESE), sets standards for procedures relating to public hearings, infringements and penalties, as well as administrative resources.
1998	Reglamento para los Servicios Móviles Satelitales	Approved by Ministerial Resolution No. 57/98.
2000	Decreto Supremo 25950 http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Bolivia/ds_25950.pdf	Defines actions not permitted and establishes penalties.
2000	Decreto Supremo 26005 http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Bolivia/ds_25950.pdf	Approves the Liberalization Plan, which sets out: the policy on open, fair competition in the telecommunication sector; the policy on tariffs; the policy on concessions and licences; the policy on end-user access to long-distance carriers; the policy on international accounting rates; and the policy on universal service and access.
2000	Decreto Supremo 26011 http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Bolivia/ds_26011.pdf	Lays down principles with respect to: interconnection; mandatory interconnection requirements; the basic provision of interconnection; interconnection requests; interconnection agreements; and interconnection charges.
Brazil		
Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Regulamento do serviço de transporte de sinais por satélite	
	Regulamento do serviço limitado (closed user groups)	
	On-line legislation http://www.anatel.gov.br/biblioteca	
	Anatel Regulations	Provide for telecom regulations in Brazil.
	Law 10610/2002	
	Decree 52026/1963	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

	Decree 52795/1963	
	Resolution 516/2008	
	Decree 7175/2010	
	Decree 2617/1998	
	Decree 95.744/1988	
1962	Código Brasileiro de Telecom. Lei nº 4117 de 27/02/62	The main legal instrument which is in effect until the approval of the new "General Telecom Law".
1963	Regulamento Geral da Lei nº4117 de 27/08/62	Revised in 1988.
1993	Lei 8666/93	Regulates bidding procedures for granting concessions in public services.
1995	Law No 8 977: Cable TV http://www.anatel.gov.br	
1995	Lei 9074/95	Complements Laws 8987/95.
1995	Lei 8987/95	Regulates public services concessions and permissions.
1996	Law 5.070	Creates the Telecom Inspection Fund.
1996	Regulamento do Servicio Móvel Cellular - DEC.2056 de 4/11/96	Regulates the cellular mobile service covered by the Law nº 9.295 of 19/07/96.
1996	Lei nº9.295 de 19/07/96	First law after the approval of the Constitutional Amendment.
1997	Law 9.472	Organization of telecom services, creation and operation of the Regulatory body and others.
1997	Lei Geral de Telecomunicações	Telecommunication services competition.
1998	Law 9.612	Establishes the Community Broadcast service and others.
1998	Decree 2.534	Concessions Plan.
2000	Law No. 9 986: Human Resources Management of Regulatory Agencies http://www.anatel.gov.br	
2000	Law No. 9 998: Fund for Universal Services http://www.anatel.gov.br	

Canada

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Ownership and control of Canadian Telecommunications Carriers www.crtc.gc.ca/eng/statutes.htm	Defines the meaning of Canadian Corporation
	Tariff Regulations www.crtc.gc.ca/eng/statutes.htm	Defines form & style of tariffs
	On-line legislation http://www.crtc.gc.ca/eng/statutes.htm	
1976	The CRTC Act, amended 1991/1993 www.crtc.gc.ca/eng/statutes.htm	Establishes CRTC as an independent regulatory agency.
1979	Telecommunications Rules of Procedure www.crtc.gc.ca/eng/statutes.htm	Directs Canadian Carriers and interested parties on the type of applications to make
1979	Broadcasting Rules of Procedure www.crtc.gc.ca/eng/statutes.htm	
1979	CRTC Telecommunications Rules of Procedure	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

1987	Television Broadcasting Regulations	
1987	Teleglobe Canada Reorganization and Divestiture Act	
1991	Broadcasting Act www.crtc.gc.ca/eng/statutes.htm	
1993	Telecommunications Act www.crtc.gc.ca/eng/statutes.htm	Establishes powers of CRTC and the government, and policy objectives. Supports reliance on market forces where competition is sufficient to protect the interest of users. Cabinet has authority to issue policy directions and review CRTC decisions.
1994	Radiocommunication Act (revised)	Supervision and regulation of use of the radio spectrum.
1995	Telecommunications Fees Regulations www.crtc.gc.ca/eng/legal/tfees.htm	Defines carriers payments to the Commission
1997	Broadcasting License Fee Regulation	

Chile

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
1977	Creación de Subsecretaría de Telecomunicaciones (Ley N° 1.762) www.subtel.cl	Laid down the regulatory and supervisory functions of the Subsecretaría, which has nothing to do with the operation of telecommunication services.
1978	Política Nacional de Telecomunicaciones	
1982	Ley General de Telecomunicaciones (Ley n° 18.168) www.subtel.cl	Establishes inter alia: responsibilities with respect to telecommunication services; compulsory interconnection between public service licensees; and machinery for setting telecommunication service tariffs where existing market conditions are not sufficient to guarantee a free tariff system, subject to prior assessment by the Comisión Resolutiva (anti-monopoly body).
1984	Reglamento General de Telecomunicaciones	
1989	Ley Consejo Nacional de Televisión (Ley n° 18.838) www.subtel.cl	Creates the Consejo Nacional de Televisión, a body responsible for ensuring proper operation of television services.
1994	Ley 2 (Ley N° 19.168)	
1994	Reglamento para el sistema de multiportador discado y contratado del servicio telefónico de larga distancia nacional e internacional- Decreto n° 189 www.subtel.cl	Establece las disposiciones por las que se deben regir las concesionarias de servicio público telefónico y las concesionarias de servicios intermedios de telecomunicaciones. El ámbito de aplicación de este Reglamento es el servicio telefónico de larga distancia nacional e internacional.
1994	Ley 3A (Ley n° 19.302)	Amends the General Telecommunication Act, establishes the automatic multi-bearer system in the long-distance service and sets up the Telecommunication Development Fund to subsidize the installation of public telephones in marginal, low-income rural and urban areas.
1996	Reglamento del Servicio Público Telefónico- Decreto n° 425 www.subtel.cl	Establece los derechos y obligaciones de los suscriptores, respecto de las compañías telefónicas, portadores y suministradores de servicios complementarios, con motivo de la contratación y uso del servicios público telefónico y servicios complementarios.
1997	Reglamento de radiodifusión Sonora- Decreto n° 126 www.subtel.cl	Regula el servicio de radiodifusión sonora, cuyas transmisiones están destinadas a la recepción libre y directa por el público en general, respecto del otorgamiento, renovación, puesta en servicio, modificación, transferencia, autorización provisoria de modificación, extinción y caducidad de las concesiones.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

Colombia

Year	Law/Regulation	Description
	Website (HTTP:)	
	Legislación en-línea http://www.crt.gov.co/	
	Ley 689	
	Ley 422 - Decreto 990	
	Ley 555/00 y Dec 575 de 2002	
	Ley 14	
	Ley 182	
	Ley 335	
	Ley 1065	
	Ley 506	
	Ley 680	
	Decreto 930	
	Decreto 2061	
	Decreto 1641	
	Decreto 229	
	Decreto 1137	
	Decreto 2061	
	Decreto 2343	
	Decreto 555	
	Decreto 2765	
	Decreto 1029	
	Decreto 1130	
	Decreto 1130	
	Decreto 2324	
	Decreto 277	
	Decreto 590	
	Decreto 702	
	Decreto 25	
	Decreto 0575	
	Decreto 576	
	Decreto 1524	
	Decreto 1857	
	Decreto 2696	
	Decreto 2934	

Decreto 1620

Decreto 2103

Decreto 1972

Decreto 1212

Decreto 3550

Decreto 4239

Decreto 195

Decreto 2926

Decreto 2870

Decreto 2805

Decreto 447

Decreto 600

Decreto 2458

Decreto 2542

Resolucion 2815

Resolucion 3258

Resolucion 087

Resolucion 3610

Resolucion 1833

Resolucion 1883

Resolucion 1946

Resolucion 244

Resolución 324

Resolucion 307

Resolucion 798

Resolucion 797

Resolucion 1512

Resolución 526

Resolución 425

Resolución 152

Resolución 0600

Resolución 527

Resolución 01080

Resolución 1520

Resolución 01704

	Resolución 01966	
	Resolución 0020	
	Resolución 0908	
	Resolución 01455	
	Resolucion 2190	
	Resolucion 2040	
	Resolucion 008	
	Resolucion 000689	
	Resolucion 1090	
	Resolucion 1201	
	Resolucion 01629	
	Resolucion 01713	
	Resolución 2579	
	Resolución 2585	
	Resolución 001645	
	Resolución 01671	
	Resolución 2070	
	Resolución 2064	
	Resolución 2359	
	Resolución 2643	
	Resolución 001671	
	Resolución 001661	
	Resolución 332	
	Resolución 2478	
	Decreto 4975	
	Resolucion 284	
	Resolución 2058	
	Resolución 2355	
	Resolución 2258	
	Resolución 2563	
1989	Ley 72 http://www.mincomunicaciones.gov.co/normas/index.htm	Organization of telecommunications.
1990	Dec. Ley 1900 http://www.crt.gov.co/normatividad/decretos/dec_mapa_90.htm	Liberalized value-added services.
1991	Decreto 1794 http://www.mincomunicaciones.gov.co/normas/index.htm	Telematic services and value-added services.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

1991	Constitución Política http://www.mincomunicaciones.gov.co/normas/index/constit.htm	Political constitution.
1993	Ley 37/93 - Decreto 741 of 1993 http://www.crt.gov.co/normatividad/leyes/ley_mapa_94.htm	Cellular mobile telephony.
1994	Ley 142 http://www.crt.gov.co/	Liberalized the local telephony services and granted functions to the CRT to regulate the liberalization of long distance services.
1995	Ley 182 http://www.mincomunicaciones.gov.co/normas/index.htm	Governs television services.
1996	Decreto 1137	Sectoral capacity.
1997	Resolución CRT 087 http://www.crt.gov.co/normatividad/resoluciones/res_mapa_97.htm	Regulation of basic switched public telephony services.
1997	Decreto 2452/97 http://www.mincomunicaciones.gov.co/normas/index.htm	Long distance
1997	Resoluciones 86, 87 y 88 http://www.crt.gov.co/	Regulates the liberalization of basic public switched telephone services.
1999	Decreto 1130 http://www.crt.gov.co/normatividad/decreto/dec_mapa_99.htm	Restructures telecommunication sector bodies.
2000	Ley 555 http://www.mincomunicaciones.gov.co/normas/index.htm	PCS.
2003	Decreto 2103 http://www.crt.gov.co/paginas/normatividad/decretos2003.htm	Por el cual se reglamentan los servicios de telecomunicaciones que utilicen sistemas de radiocomunicación convencional de voz y/o datos, y se dictan otras disposiciones.
2003	Decreto 447 http://mincomunicaciones.gov.co/legislacion/ano2003	Regulates the bearer service
2003	Decreto 600 http://mincomunicaciones.gov.co/legislacion/año2003	Repeals Decree 1794/91 on Added Value
2003	Decreto 1616 http://www.crt.gov.co/paginas/normatividad/decretos2003.htm	Por el cual se crea la Empresa de Servicios Públicos Domiciliarios 'Colombia Telecomunicaciones S. A. E.S.P.'
2004	Ley 873 http://www.crt.gov.co/paginas/normatividad/leyes2004.htm	Por medio de la cual se aprueban el Instrumento de Enmienda a la Constitución de la Unión Internacional de Telecomunicaciones (Ginebra, 1992), con las enmiendas adoptadas por la Conferencia de Plenipotenciarios (Kyoto, 1994) (Enmiendas adoptadas por la Conferencia de Plenipotenciarios (Minneapolis, 1998), firmado en Minneapolis, el seis (6) de noviembre de mil novecientos noventa y ocho (1998), y el Instrumento de Enmienda al Convenio de la Unión Internacional de Telecomunicaciones (Ginebra, 1992), con las enmiendas adoptadas por la Conferencia de Plenipotenciarios (Kyoto, 1994) (Enmiendas adoptadas por la Conferencia de Plenipotenciarios (Minneapolis, 1998), firmado en Minneapolis, el seis (6) de noviembre de mil novecientos noventa y ocho (1998).

Costa Rica

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Ley N° 8642	
	Reglamentos del sector de telecomunicaciones	
	Ley N° 8660	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

1949	Decreto Ley No. 449 www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Establishment of the Instituto Costarricense de Electricidad.
1954	Ley 1758 www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Ley de Radio (Servicios Inalámbricos)
1954	Ley No. 1758	
1963	Ley No. 3226 www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Act on licensing of indefinite duration (mandate for telecommunication development).
1964	Ley No. 3293 www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Operation under fixed-term license.
1967	Ley No. 4031 http://www.comtelca.hn/	Central American Telecommunication Treaty.
1977	Ley No. 6076 www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Act establishing CRICSA.
1991	Reglamento para centrales privadas PBX www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Ultima versión
1992	Ley 7298 www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Plazo de explotación de los servicios de telecomunicaciones por parte de RACSA
1993	Reglamentación para servicios públicos de telecomunicaciones internacionales www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Ultima versión
1993	Reglamento para servicios satelitales www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Ultima versión
1995	Reglamento Tarifario Telefonico www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Latest version.
1995	Reglamento Telefonico www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Latest version.
1996	Reglamento para los servicios celulares www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Ultima versión
1996	Ley n°7593 www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Created ARESEP.
1997	Reglamento de Cooperación Paralela www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Ultima versión
1997	Reglamento 25903 www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Regulation of ARESEP.
2002	Reglamento General de Telecomunicaciones www.aresep.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Condiciones generales de prestación del servicio

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

2002	Ley 8209 www.aresp.go.cr/cgi-bin/index.fwx? area=08&cmd=servicios&id=0438&sub=6640	Ratificación del nuevo tratado centroamericano con COMTELCA
Cuba		
Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Resolución 137-03 del MIC	
	Resolución 195-07 del MIC	
	Resolución 96-08 del MIC	
	Resolución 139-08 del MIC	
	Resolución 150-08 del MIC	
	Resolución 156-08 del MIC	
	Resolución 179-08	
	Resolución 55-09 del MIC	
	Resolución 10-05 del MIC	
	Resolución 67-09 del MIC	
	Resolución 118-09 del MIC	
	Resolución 122-09 del MIC	
	Resolución 191-09 del MIC	
	Resolución 51-10 del MIC	
	Resolución 76-10 del MIC	
1977	Decreto 15 del Consejo de Ministros	Regulations on radio silence.
1977	Decreto N°177 del C.E.C.M.	Installation and protection of overhead and electrical lines.
1977	Decreto Ley 7 del Consejo de Estado	Spectrum utilization.
1986	Resolución 131 del Ministerio de Comunicaciones	Regulation of the use of satellite services.
1986	Decreto 135 del Consejo de Ministros	Use of radio frequencies.
1992	Decreto 171	Violations in the use of radio frequencies.
1992	Decreto 167 del Comité Ejecutivo del Consejo de Ministros	Cellular telephony licensing (800 Mhz band).
1994	Decreto 188	Radio amateur service.
1994	Decreto 190 del Consejo de Ministros	Basic telephony licensing.
1995	Ley 77 de la Asamblea Nacional	On foreign investment.
1995	Decreto Ley 157 del Consejo de Estado	Restricted telecommunication services.
1996	Decreto 209 del Comité Ejecutivo del Consejo de Ministros	Global range informatics networks.
1997	Decreto 221 del Comité Ejecutivo del Consejo de Ministros	Programme to expand and modernize basic telecommunications.
2000	Decreto Ley 204	Establishment of the Ministry of Informatics and Communications.
2000	Decreto 269	Space communication services.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

2000	Acuerdo 3736 del C.E.C.M. (2000)	Purposes and functions of the Ministry of Information Technology and Communications
2000	Acuerdo 3807 del C.E.C.M.	TDATA CUBA licence.
2000	Acuerdo 3828 del C.E.C.M.	Communications between Cuba and the USA.
2000	Acuerdo 3833 del C.E.C.M.	Licence for GSM cellular service in the 900 MHz band.
2001	Decreto Ley No.213 del Consejo de Estado	Communications between Cuba and the USA.
2002	Resolución 162/02 http://www.mic.cu	Spurious emissions
2002	Resolución 044/02 http://www.mic.cu	National Frequency Table
2002	Resolución 073/02 http://www.mic.cu	Maritime mobile identity assignment
2002	Resolución 080/02 http://www.mic.cu	FM service regulations
2003	Resolución 120-03 del MIC http://www.mic.gov.cu	Sobre los procedimientos alternativos de llamada
2003	Resolución 008/03 http://www.mic.cu	Virtual telephony
2003	Resolución 009/03 http://www.mic.cu	Voicemail
2003	Resolución 26-03 del MIC http://www.mic.gov.cu	RLAN en en redes privadas en la banda de 5 GHz
2003	Resolución 65-03 del MIC http://www.mic.gov.cu	Registro de redes privadas de datos
2003	Resolución 93-03 del MIC http://www.mic.gov.cu	Hospedaje de dominios cu
2003	Decreto 275 del C.E.C.M. http://www.mic.gov.cu	Fusión de ETECSA, Cubacel y C_COM
2004	Resolución 57-04 http://www.mic.gov.cu	Reglamento de radioaficionados

Dominica

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
1995	Telecommunications Act http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Dominica/law.pdf	Enabling legislation.

Dominican Rep.

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Plan Técnico Fundamental de Sincronización (No. 061-05)	
	Reglamento de Tarifas y Costos de Servicios (No. 103-05)	
	Reglamento para la Solución de Controversias entre los Usuarios y las Prestadoras de los Servicios Públicos de Telecomunicaciones (No. 124-05)	
	Nuevo Reglamento para el Servicio de Difusión por Cable y Otras Medidas (No. 160-05)	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

	Norma Complementaria de la Ley No.126-02 sobre Comercio Electrónico, Documentos y Firmas Digitales, relativa a la determinación de la hora en medios electrónicos e Internet (No. 026-06)	
	Norma Complementaria de la Ley No.126-02 sobre Publicidad y Difusión de Información de los Consumidores y Usuarios por los Sujetos Regulados	
	Norma Complementaria de la Ley 126-02 sobre Protección de Datos de Carácter Personal por los Sujetos Regulados	
	Plan Técnico Fundamental de Señalización	
	Norma de Calidad de Servicios y Seguridad de la Red	
	Reglamento General de Portabilidad Numérica	
	Reglamento de Contabilidad Separada por Servicios	
	Reglamento Rreventa de Servicios	
	Reglamento General de Servicio Telefónico	
	Aprobación especificaciones técnicas y administrativas de la portabilidad numérica	
	Norma Contentiva del Sistema de Información de Alerta (Res. 079-08)	
	Reglamento para el cumplimiento de límites de exposición de las personas a las emisiones electromagnéticas no-ionizantes generadas por el Uso del Espectro Radioeléctrico (Res. No. 119-08)	
	Res. 028-09. Que dispone, con carácter provisional y ejecutorio, la aplicación provisional de las disposiciones regulatorias aplicables al servicio de difusión de señales televisivas por suscripción, en cuanto a la obligación de retransmisión o "must carry".	
	Res. 092-09. Que aprueba la modificación de los numerales 6 y 7 de las Especificaciones Técnicas de red y administrativas que regirán la portabilidad numérica en el país, aprobadas mediante la Resolución No. 065-08 del Consejo Directivo del Indotel.	
	Res. 109-09. Que decide sobre el proceso de intraportabilidad que ejecutarán las prestadoras de servicios públicos de telefonía fija, ante la implementación de la portabilidad numérica en el país.	
	Res. 137-09. Que aprueba la norma que modifica la Resolución No. 092-02, que establece mecanismos de control para detectar, prevenir y sancionar la activación de teléfonos móviles que son objeto de sustracción o extravío	
	Norma Complementaria a la Ley sobre Comercio Electrónico, Documentos y Firmas Digitales, No. 126-02, para la integración de la jurisdicción inmobiliaria en la infraestructura de firma digital nacional.	
	Res. No. 023-10. Que modifica las Resoluciones No. 017-01 y No. 040-03 del Consejo Directivo del INDOTEL y aprueba el nuevo Reglamento del Fondo de Desarrollo de las Telecomunicaciones (FDT).	
	Res. No. 024-10. Que modifica la Resolución No. 016-01 y aprueba la nueva "Política Social sobre el Servicio Universal" del Instituto Dominicano de las Telecomunicaciones.	
1844	Constitución de la República Dominicana	Confirming the inviolable secrecy of telegraphic, telephone and cable communications.

1961	Convenio Internacional de Telecomunicaciones (Ginebra)	
1966	Ley de Telecomunicaciones	
1972	Acuerdo Relativo a la Organización Internacional de Telecomunicaciones por Satélite Intelsat	
1998	Acuerdo Gral S/comercio de servicios (GATS)	Relating to the WTO negotiations on basic telecommunications, ratified in § 118.3 (GATS) of the General Telecommunications Act 153-98.
1998	Ley General de Telecomunicaciones N°153-98 http://indotel.org.do/(0uvisj55tcvscn45aysxoerl)/ley_153-98.aspx	Fully liberalizes the market and creates a regulator.
2000	Reglamento de concesiones, Inscripción en Registro Especial y Licencias, para prestar servicios de telecomunicaciones en la República Dominicana http://www.indotel.org.do/XF/reglamentos/concesiones/index.htm	
2001	Política Social Sobre Servicio Universal http://www.indotel.org.do/XF/resoluciones/2001/016-01.htm	
2001	Reglamento Fondo de Desarrollo de Las Telecomunicaciones http://www.indotel.org.do/XF/reglamentos/Reglamento_FDT.htm	
2001	Reglamento para la Solución de Controversias entre los Usuarios y las Prestadoras de Servicios Públicos de Telecomunicaciones http://www.indotel.org.do/Site/Marco_Legal/Reglamentos/index.htm	
2002	Reglamento Plan Nacional de Atribución de Frecuencias (PNAF) http://www.indotel.org.do/Site/Marco_Legal/Reglamentos/index.htm	
2002	Reglamento General de interconexión para las Redes de Servicios Públicos de Telecomunicaciones http://www.indotel.org.do/Site/Marco_Legal/Reglamentos/index.htm	
2002	Reglamento para el Servicio de Radioaficionados http://www.indotel.org.do/Site/Marco_Legal/Reglamentos/index.htm	
2002	Reglamento de Servicio de Difusión de Cable http://www.indotel.org.do/Site/Marco_Legal/Reglamentos/index.htm	
2002	Reglamento del servicio de radiodifusión sonora de amplitud modulada (AM) http://www.indotel.org.do/Site/Marco_Legal/Reglamentos/index.htm	
2002	Reglamento del Servicio de Radiodifusión Sonora de Frecuencia Modulada (FM) http://www.indotel.org.do/Site/Marco_Legal/Reglamentos/index.htm	
2003	Reglamento de aplicación de la Ley No.126-02 sobre Comercio Electrónico, Documentos y Firmas Digitales http://www.indotel.org.do	
2003	Reglamento orgánico funcional de los cuerpos colegiados del INDOTEL http://www.indotel.org.do/Site/Marco_Legal/Reglamentos/index.htm	
2004	Normas Complementarias a la Ley 126-02 sobre Comercio Electrónico, Documentos y Firmas Digitales	

2004	Plan Técnico Fundamental de Encaminamiento http://www.indotel.org.do/site/marco_legal/consejo/Resoluciones_2004/Resolución_039-04.pdf	
2004	Plan Técnico Fundamental de Numeración http://www.indotel.org.do/site/marco_legal/consejo/Resoluciones_2004/Resolución_121-04.pdf	
2004	Reglamento de Radiodifusión Televisiva http://www.indotel.org.do/Site/Marco_Legal/Reglamentos/Reg_tv_definitivo_corregido_10-3-04_RS_.pdf	
2004	Reglamento para la celebración de Audiencias públicas del Instituto Dominicano de las Telecomunicaciones (INDOTEL) http://www.indotel.org.do/site/marco_legal/consejo/Resoluciones_2004/Resolución_123-04.pdf	Establishes a fair, transparent, effective, efficient, non-discriminatory and open mechanism for participation of the parties in the process of elaborating the general regulations issued by INDOTEL, whereby those parties are afforded an opportunity to participate in that process by expressing their views on the regulatory provisions in question.
2004	Reglamento General de Uso del Espectro Radioeléctrico http://www.indotel.org.do/site/marco_legal/consejo/Resoluciones_2004/Resolución_128-04.pdf	
2004	Reglamento sobre la instalación y uso de infraestructuras comunes de telecomunicaciones en inmuebles de copropiedad http://www.indotel.org.do/site/marco_legal/consejo/Resoluciones_2004/Resolución_151-04.pdf	
2004	Reglamento sobre la recaudación de la contribución al desarrollo de las telecomunicaciones (CDT) http://www.indotel.org.do/site/marco_legal/consejo/Resoluciones_2004/Resolución_086-04.pdf	Modifications introduced through Directive Council Resolution No. 180-04
2005	Reglamento de libre y leal competencia para el sector de las telecomunicaciones http://www.indotel.org.do/site/marco_legal/consejo/Resoluciones_2005/Resolución_022-05.pdf	

Ecuador

Year	Law/Regulation	Description
	Website (HTTP:)	
	Legislación en-línea http://www.conatel.gov.ec/base1.htm	
	Ley Especial de Telecomunicaciones Reformada	
	Reglamento General a la Ley Especial de Telecomunicaciones Reformada	
	Ley de Radiodifusión y Televisión	
	Reglamento para otorgar concesiones de los servicios de telecomunicaciones	
	Reglamento de Radiocomunicaciones	
	Ley de Comercio Electrónico, Firmas Electrónicas y Mensajes de Datos	
1975	Ley de Radiodifusión y Televisión	
1992	Ley Especial de Telecomunicaciones	Changed the legal framework, set up a supervisory body.
1993	Reglamento General	
1995	Ley de Radiodifusión y Televisión Reformada	Set up the Consejo Nacional de Radiodifusión y Televisión to administer services.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

1995	Ley Especial de Telecomunicaciones Reformada	Set up a regulatory entity, transformed EMETEL (Empresa Estatal de Telecomunicaciones) into a public limited company; provides for the sale of 35% of the shares of the state-owned enterprise.
1995	Reglamento General a la Ley Especial de Telecomunicaciones Reforma	
1996	Reglamento General a la ley de Radiodifusión y Televisión	
1998	Constitución Política del Ecuador www.conatel.goc.ec	
2000	Ley Especial de Telecomunicaciones Reforma	
2000	Ley para la transformación Económica del Ecuador	

El Salvador

Year	Law/Regulation	Description
	Website (HTTP:)	
	Ley de Telecomunicaciones	
	Reglamento Ley de Telecomunicaciones	
	Cuadro Nacional de Atribucion de Frecuencias	
	Ley de Creación SIGET	
	Reglamento para la prestacion de servicios de Difusion de Television por Suscripcion por medios alambricos e inalambricos	
	Reglamento de instalacion y operacion de las estaciones del servicio de radiodifusion sonora en frecuencia modulada y los sistemas de enlace	
1996	Ley de creación de la Superintendencia General de Electricidad y Telecomunicaciones http://www.siget.gob.sv/	Approved by Legislative Decree No. 808 of 12 September 1996, as revised by Decree No. 175 of 18 December 1997.
1996	Ley de Telecomunicaciones http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/El_Salvador/Ley.html	Approved by Legislative Decree No. 807 of 12 September 1996, as revised by Decrees No. 142 of 6 November 1997 and No. 177 of 4 December 1997.
1998	Ley del Fondo de Inversión Nacional en Electricidad y Telefonía www.csj.gob.sv	
1998	Reglamento de la Ley de Creación de la SIGET http://www.siget.gob.sv/	
1998	Reglamento de la Ley de Telecomunicaciones	Approved by Executive Decree No. 64 dated 15 May 1998.
2004	Decreto Legislativo N° 387 - Decreto Legislativo N° 518 www.siget.gob.sv	Reformas a la Ley de Telecomunicaciones, contenida en el Decreto Legislativo N° 142 del 6 de noviembre de 1997.

Grenada

Year	Law/Regulation	Description
	Website (HTTP:)	
1989	Grenada Public Telecommunications - Act 1	
2000	Telecommunications Act No. 31 of 2000 www.spiceisle.com/gntrc/legislations.htm	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

Guatemala		
Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Legislación en-línea http://www.sit.gob.gt	
1966	Ley de Radiocomunicaciones	To regulate broadcasting services.
1971	Ley Orgánica de la Empresa Guatemalteca de Telecomunicaciones	Operation of telecommunication services.
1992	Ley del cable	To regulate the cable TV service.
1996	Ley General de Telecomunicaciones http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Guatemala/leygen.pdf	To establish a Superintendencia de Telecomunicaciones as the regulator, and to open up to competition.
1997	Reformas Ley General de Telecomunicaciones	To include long-distance international and satellite service aspects.

Guyana		
Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Posts and Telegraph Act	Amended in 1927. Regulates all radiocommunication.
	Public Utilities Commission Act ,1999	
	National Frequency Management Unit Order No. 79 of 1990	
1990	Telecommunications Act	Applies to wireline telephony and cable television.

Haiti		
Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
1977	loi sur les telecommunications N/A	
1977	Décret Loi	Gives the Haitian State a telecommunication services monopoly.
1977	Loi sur les Télécommunications	No longer valid.
1987	Loi organique du CONATEL	This law redefines the functions and powers of Conatel (Conseil National des Télécommunications).
1987	Loi sur la taxation des télécommunications	Establishes the tariff structure for the telecommunication sector.

Honduras		
Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
1995	Ley Marco del Sector de Telecomunicaciones http://www.conatel.hn/NoticiasAvisos.htm	Separates regulatory from operational functions. Established the Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones (CONATEL) as the regulatory body for the sector. Also restructures the state operator (HONDUTEL) to permit private investment.
1997	Reglamento General de la Ley http://www.conatel.hn/NoticiasAvisos.htm	Through Agreement No. 89/97. Stipulates the regulations.

Jamaica		
Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description

	The Television and Sound Broadcasting Regulations	
	Broadcasting and Radio Re-Diffusion (Amendment) Act	
1949	Broadcasting and Redifusion Act	Amended in 2001.
1972	Radio and Telegraph Control Act	Amended in 2000.
1995	Office of Utilities Regulation Act http://www.our.org.jm/pdf/ouract1995.pdf	Repealed the Public Utility Commission Act & make new provisions for the supervision of utility services
2000	Telecommunications Act http://www.our.org.jm/new/pdf/telecomsact.pdf	Repealed the Telephone Act 1893
2000	Office of Utilities Regulation (Amendment) Act	An Act to amend the Office of Utilities Regulation Act

Mexico

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Convenios y Acuerdos Internacionales Multinacionales y bilaterales.	
	Ley General de Bienes Nacionales, Ley Federal de Competencia económica.	
	Legislación en-línea http://www.cft.gob.mx/html/9_publica/pubindex.html	
	Ley Federal de Competencia económica.	
	Reglas de Telecomunicaciones Internacionales	
	REGLAMENTO para la comercialización de servicios de telecomunicaciones de larga distancia y larga	
1917	Constitución Política de los Estados Unidos Mexicanos www.cddhcu.gob.mx	el art. 28 es la base para el control estatal
1940	Ley de Vías Generales de Comunicación http://www.cft.gob.mx/html/9_publica/leyes/l1part1.html#CAPI_TULO I	
1960	Ley Federal de Radio y Televisión http://www.sct.gob.mx/marco/leyesdelsector/rtv/titulo1.html	Regulations applicable to open (free) broadcasting services.
1972	Reglamento que norma las actividades de los peritos en telecomunicaciones http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	
1973	Reglamento de la Ley Federal de Radio y Televisión de la Ley de la Industria Cinematográfica, relativo al contenido de los transmisiones en radio y televisión http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	
1979	Reglamento del Servicio de Televisión por Cable	
1981	Ley Federal de Derechos para el ejercicio del año 2003 en materia de Telecomunicaciones http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_leyes.html	
1988	Reglamento para instalar y operar estaciones radioeléctricas del servicio de aficionados http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	
1990	Reglamento de Telecomunicaciones http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	
1994	Resolución sobre le Plan de Interconexión con redes públicas de larga distancia.	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

1995	Ley Federal de Telecomunicaciones http://www.cft.gob.mx/html/9_publica/2_leyfed/Expo_motivos.html	Opening to free competition and establishment of the regulatory body.
1996	Reglamento del servicio de telefonía pública http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	
1996	Decreto por el que se crea la Comisión Federal de Telecomunicaciones http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	
1996	Reglas para prestar el servicio de Larga Distancia http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	Regulation as applicable to the long-distance service.
1996	Reglas para prestar el servicio de larga distancia internacional http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	Procedures and conditions with which long-distance service licensees must comply in order to establish and operate international ports to interconnect to foreign networks.
1996	Resolución Administrativa por la que la Secretaría de Comunicaciones y Transportes establece la regulación tarifaria aplicable a los servicios de interconexión de redes públicas de telecomunicaciones.	
1996	Plan Técnico Fundamental de Numeración	Numbering for telephony services.
1996	Plan Técnico Fundamental de Señalización	Telephony services signalling.
1997	Reglamento de Comunicación Vía Satélite http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	Regulation applicable to satellite communications.
1997	Reglas del Servicio Local http://www.cft.gob.mx/marc_juridico_reglamentos.html	Regulation as applicable to the basic local telephony service.
1998	Resolución sobre la metodología de separación contable por servicio aplicable a los concesionarios de redes públicas de telecomunicaciones. http://www.cft.gob.mx/wb2/COFETEL/COFE_Acuerdos_y_resoluciones_	
1998	Resolución sobre la modalidad de El que llama paga.	
1999	Reglamento de la Comisión Federal de Telecomunicaciones http://www.cft.gob.mx/wb2/COFETEL/COFE_Reglamentos_reglas_y_planes_	
1999	Cuadro Nacional de Atribución de Frecuencias http://www.cft.gob.mx/wb2/COFETEL/COFE_Cuadro_nacional_de_atribucion_de_frecuencias	Allocation of procedures for spectrum use in the country.
2000	Reglamento del Servicio de Televisión y Audio restringidos http://www.cft.gob.mx/wb2/COFETEL/COFE_Reglamentos_reglas_y_planes_	
2002	Decreto por el que se aprueba el programa sectorial denominado Programa de Desarrollo del Sector de Comunicaciones y Transportes 2001-2006 http://www.cft.gob.mx/wb2/COFETEL/COFE_Decretos_	
2003	Plan Técnico FUndamental de Calidad de las Redes del Servicio Local Móvil http://www.cft.gob.mx/wb2/COFETEL/COFE_Reglamentos_reglas_y_planes_	Calidad en el servicio móvil

Nicaragua

Year	Law/Regulation	Description
	Website (HTTP:)	
	Legislacion en-línea http://www.telcor.gob.ni/Leyes.htm	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

	Reglamento del Uso del Espectro Radioeléctrico y de los Servicios de Radiocomunicaciones	
1992	Ley Orgánica del Instituto Nicaragüense de Telecomunicaciones y Correos (TELCOR)	Establishment of TELCOR.
1994	Ley de Defensa de los Consumidores (Ley 182) http://www.asamblea.gob.ni	
1995	Ley Nº 210: Ley de Incorporación de Particulares en la Operación y Ampliación de los Servicios Públicos de Telecomunicaciones http://www.telcor.gob.ni	Ley de Privatización de la Empresa Operadora que era Estatal
1995	Ley General de Telecomunicaciones y Servicios Postales (Ley 200) http://www.telcor.gob.ni/Ley1.htm	Revision of Article 29 laying down a limit of 49% for foreign investment in certain services.
1996	Reglamento de la Ley Orgánica de TELCOR	
1996	Reglamento de la Ley General de Telecomunicaciones y Servicios Postales http://www.telcor.gob.ni	Defines more clearly the procedures for granting authorizations.
1997	Reglamento de los Servicios de Comunicaciones por Satélite	
1997	Reglamento del Servicio de radiofusión televisiva	
1997	Reglamento del Servicio de televisión por suscripción	
1997	Reglamento de uso del espectro radioeléctrico y de los servicios de radiocomunicaciones	
1997	Reglamento para reclamos de usuarios y operadores	
1998	Reglamento del Servicio de Telefonía Celular	
1998	Reglamento del Servicio de Radioaficionado	
1998	Reglamento de Inspecciones Aduanales y Control de Introducción de Equipos de Telecomunicaciones	
1998	Reglamento para el pago de Tasas y Derechos http://www.telcor.gob.ni	En vigencia desde 18 de Febrero de 1998. Emitido a través de Acuerdo Administrativo No. 03-98
1998	Ley Nº 293: Reforma a la Ley de Incorporación de particulares en la Operación y Ampliación de los Servicios de Telecomunicaciones http://www.telcor.gob.ni	Reforma Nº 1 a la Ley 210
1998	Ley 293 de Reforma a la Ley de incorporación de particulares en la operación y ampliación de los servicios de Telecomunicaciones	Act privatizing the State operating corporation.
1999	Ley 326: Reforma a la Ley Nº200 http://www.telcor.gob.ni	Amends Article 29 of Act 200
1999	Reglamento a la Ley No. 182 www.asamblea.gob.ni	
1999	Reglamento General de interconexión y acceso http://www.telcor.gob.ni/Reglamento11.htm	
2000	Normativa Técnica para Sistemas de Enlaces Troncalizados	
2000	Normativa Técnica para Sistemas de Espectro Ensanchado	
2000	Normativa Técnica para Sistemas de Radiolocalización de Personas	
2000	Especificaciones y Requerimientos para la Instalación y Operación de Estaciones de Radiodifusión Sonora AM y FM	

2001	Reforma a la Ley de Incorporación de Particulares en la Operación y Ampliación de los Servicios de Telecomunicaciones (Ley 389)	
2002	Sentencias N° 85 y N° 86 emitidas por la Excelentísima Corte Suprema de Justicia http://www.telcor.gob.ni	These decisions confirm TELCOR's competence in the areas of interconnection and tariffs.
2003	Reglamento de Recursos de Numeración de Códigos de Puntos de Señalización y El Plan Nacional de Señalización http://www.telcor.gob.ni	En vigencia a partir del 30 de Junio de 2003. Reglamento emitido a través de Acuerdo Administrativo No. 061-2003
2003	Reglamento de Recursos de Numeración y El Plan Nacional de Numeración http://www.telcor.gob.ni	En vigencia a partir del 14 de Marzo de 2003. Reglamento emitido a través de Acuerdo Administrativo No. 036-2003
2003	Nuevo Reglamento del Servicio de Telefonía Celular http://www.telcor.gob.ni	
2004	Plan Nacional de Transmisión Telefónica http://www.telcor.gob.ni	
2004	Reglamento de Administración y Funcionamiento del Fondo de Inversiones en Telecomunicaciones http://www.telcor.gob.ni	En proceso de revisión
2004	Cuadro de Atribución Nacional de Frecuencias de Nicaragua http://www.telcor.gob.ni	
2004	Reglamento General de la Ley Orgánica de TELCOR http://www.telcor.gob.ni	En vigencia a partir del 7 de Diciembre de 2004. Reglamento emitido mediante Decreto Ejecutivo No. 128-2004 que deroga el Decreto No. 2-96 del 26 de marzo de 1996
2004	Reglamento para la Elaboración y/o Modificación de los Planes nacionales de Encaminamiento, Disponibilidad y seguridad del tráfico de los servicios y redes de telecomunicaciones http://www.telcor.gob.ni	En vigencia a partir del 8 de Enero de 2004. Reglamento emitido a través de Acuerdo Administrativo No. 001-2004
2004	Reglamento y Plan Nacional de Sincronización http://www.telcor.gob.ni	Emitido a través de Acuerdo Administrativo No. 046-2004
2005	Reglamento General de Interconexión y Acceso http://www.telcor.gob.ni	In force since 7 January 2005. Regulations issued through Administrative Agreement No. 004-2005, which repealed the previous regulations issued in 1999. The regulations have been the subject of an appeal for review and administrative appeal for reversal by the operator ENITEL.
2005	Reglamento General de Tarifas http://www.telcor.gob.ni	In force since January 2005. Regulations issued through Administrative Agreement No. 003-2005. Have been the subject of an appeal for review and administrative appeal for reversal by the operator ENITEL.
2005	Reglamento General del Servicio Telefónico Básico Local, de Larga Distancia Nacional (LDN) y de Larga Distancia Internacional (LDI) http://www.telcor.gob.ni	In force since January 2005. Regulations issued through Administrative Agreement No. 005-2005. Have been the subject of an appeal for review and administrative appeal for reversal by the operator ENITEL.
2005	Reglamento de Títulos Habilitantes http://www.telcor.gob.ni	In force since January 2005. Regulations issued through Administrative Agreement No. 006-2005. Have been the subject of an appeal for review and administrative appeal for reversal by the operator ENITEL.
2005	Reglamento de Reclamos De Usuarios y Operadores http://www.telcor.gob.ni	In force since 7 January 2005. Regulations issued through Administrative Agreement No. 002-2005, which repealed the previous regulations issued through Administrative Agreement No. 09-97. The regulations have been the subject of an appeal for review and administrative appeal for reversal by the operator ENITEL.
2005	Decreto Ejecutivo No. 136-2004 http://www.telcor.gob.ni	Approves sectoral policy and approaches for opening-up of the telecommunication market through a document annexed to the decree. The decree entered into force on 4 January 2005.

2005	Decreto No. 131-2004 http://www.telcor.gob.ni	Reforms to Decree No. 19-96 "Regulations issued under Act No. 200". This decree entered into force on 4 January 2005.
------	---	---

Panama

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Legislación en-línea http://www.enteregulador.gob.pa/Telecom/telecomunicaciones.shtml	
	Decreto Ley No. 10 de 22 de Febrero de 2006 Legislación en-Línea	
1962	Decreto 155	Broadcasting and amateurs.
1978	Ley No. 67	Information
1978	Ley No. 68	Information
1980	Ley No. 36	Television
1991	Ley N°17 de 9 de julio http://www.ersp.gob.pa/leyes_decretos/ley17.asp	Law on cellular telephony.
1995	Ley N°5 de 9 de febrero http://www.ersp.gob.pa/leyes_decretos/ley5.asp	On restructuring of INTEL (Instituto Nacional de Telecomunicaciones).
1996	Decreto Ejecutivo No. 21 de 12 de enero de 1996 http://www.enteregulador.gob.pa/Telecom/telecomunicaciones.shtml	Establishes regulations governing the operation of mobile cellular telephone service in Panama. No changes are expected before 2007.
1996	Ley N°26 de 29 de enero http://www.ersp.gob.pa/leyes_decretos/ley26.asp	Establishment of the regulatory body.
1996	Ley N°31 de 8 de febrero http://www.ersp.gob.pa/leyes_decretos/ley31.asp	An act governing telecommunications in Panama, setting out the legal framework for the country's telecommunication policy for a period of seven or eight years. No substantive changes are expected before 2004.
1997	Decreto Ejecutivo No. 73 de 29 de abril de 1997 http://www.enteregulador.gob.pa/Telecom/telecomunicaciones.shtml	Establishes implementing regulations pursuant to Law 31 of 1996. The possibility is being considered of amending some of the provisions contained in the regulations, in preparation for the process of opening the market to competition, which will commence in 2003.
1998	Decreto Ejecutivo No. 138 de 15 de junio de 1998 http://www.enteregulador.gob.pa/Telecom/telecomunicaciones.shtml	Establishes rules for the use of facilities dedicated to the provision of telecommunication, radio and television services. No changes are expected before 2005.
1999	Ley No. 24 de 30 de junio de 1999 http://www.ersp.gob.pa/leyes_decretos/ley24.asp	An act governing radio and television services in Panama. No changes are expected before 2005.
2001	Ley 54 de 25 de octubre http://www.ersp.gob.pa/leyes_decretos/ley54.asp	
2001	Resolución No. JD-2802 de 11 de junio de 2001 www.enteregulador.gob.pa	Establishes rules governing the provision of basic telecommunication services as from 2003.
2002	Resolución No. JD-3282 de 15 de abril http://www.ersp.gob.pa/busqueda/show_resol.asp?id=JD-3282&idsector=5	

Paraguay

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Legislación en línea http://www.conatel.gov.py	

	Ley 2.478/04	
	Normas y Reglamentos Aprobados	
	Resolución 940/2005	
	Resolución 1164/2006	
	Resolución 1413/2006	
	Resolución 1291/2008	
	Resolución 954/2009	
	Resolución 35/2010	
	Resolución 36/2010	
	Resolución 38/2010	
	Resolución 496/2010	
1909	Ley Organiz. Administ.	Organization.
1968	Ley 14	Basic Act on budget.
1970	Ley 200	Status of publ. func.
1990	Value Added Telecommunication Services	
1994	Ley 525	Budget.
1994	Res. 01/94 C.A.	Establishes rates and tariffs.
1994	Ley de Telecomunicaciones	
1995	Decreto N° 9892	Regulations on non-basic and value-added telecommunication services.
1995	Ley 642/95 de Telecomunicaciones www.conatel.gov.py	Establishment of CONATEL.
1996	Decreto N° 14 135 www.conatel.gov.py	Regulations under Law No. 642/95.
1998	Resolución 0004/1998 www.conatel.gov.py	UHF television broadcasting
1998	Resolución 0143/1998 www.conatel.gov.py	VHF and UHF television broadcasting
1998	Resolución 0189/1997 www.conatel.gov.py	Satellite data-transmission provider
1998	Resolución 0198/1998	Fees, tariffs and other concepts for the year 1998
1998	Resolución n° 009/98	Regulation on the broadcasting service.
1998	Resolución n°010/98	Television broadcasting service.
1999	Resolución n° 5/99	Charges, duties and other fees.
1999	Resolución 0216/1999 www.conatel.gov.py	Direct-to-home radio and television distribution service
1999	Resolución 0304/1998 www.conatel.gov.py	Mobile-satellite service
1999	Resolución 0157/1999 www.conatel.gov.py	Rules on spread spectrum technique

The Americas

2000	Resolución 0062/2000 www.conatel.gov.py	Type-approval of telecommunication equipment and devices
2000	Resolución 0113/2000 www.conatel.gov.py	AM and FM technical standards
2000	Resolución 0005/1999	Fees, tariffs and other concepts for the year 2000
2000	Resolución 0396/2000	Internet
2000	Resolución 0283/2000 www.conatel.gov.py	Data transmission
2000	Resolución 0898/2000 www.conatel.gov.py	Public telephone service
2001	Resolución 1063/2001 www.conatel.gov.py	Complaints and claims
2001	Resolución 0047/2001	Fees, tariffs and other concepts for the year 2001
2001	Resolución 0267/2000 www.conatel.gov.py	Bands for non-geostationary fixed-satellite service
2001	Resolución 0268/2001 www.conatel.gov.py	Change in the 10-10.45 GHz frequency band
2001	Resolución 061/2001 www.conatel.gov.py	Arancel para Fondo de Servicios Universales
2001	Resolución 0644/2000	Mobile and fixed network access rates
2001	Resolución 0030/2001 www.conatel.gov.py	Multipoint wireless fixed service
2001	Resolución 0063/2001	Audio texts
2001	Resolución 0209/2001 www.conatel.gov.py	Tariff for multipoint wireless fixed service
2001	Resolución 1092/2001 www.conatel.gov.py	Obtaining an entry in the register
2002	Resolución 0034/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Universal Service Fund
2002	Decreto N°16.761/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	General regulations on tariffs for telecommunication services
2002	Resolución 0871/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Interconnection (first version)
2002	Resolución 0431/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Topes Nominales de COPACO S.A.
2002	Resolución 0414/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Maximum tariffs for basic telecommunication services
2002	Resolución 0303/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Public emergency telecommunication service
2002	Resolución 0898/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Short- and medium-range sound broadcasting coverage
2002	Resolución 1213/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Channelling of IMT-2000 system frequency bands
2002	Resolución 1252/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Pago de inspección para Audiotexto
2002	Resolución 1405/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Pago de inspección para Servicio de Telecomunicaciones Móviles por Satélite

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

2002	Resolución 1350/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Plazo obligatorio de 6 meses de conservación del registro para Servicio de Telefonía Móvil Celular y Servicios Personales de Comunicación
2002	Resolución 1372/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Changes in the maritime mobile service band
2002	Resolución 1373/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Changes in the fixed service band, 6 GHz band
2002	Resolución 0540/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Mechanisms for adjusting mobile network access rates
2003	Resolución 1397/2003 www.conatel.gov.py	Internet
2003	Resolución 1398/2003 www.conatel.gov.py	Audiotextos (última versión)
2003	Resolución 1505/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Actualización del Plan Nacional de Atribución de Frecuencias en la Republica del Paraguay
2003	Resolución 1515/2003 www.conatel.gov.py	Registro e identificación de los usuarios del STM
2003	Resolución 1323/2003 www.conatel.gov.py	Casilla de voz
2003	Resolución 1232/2003 www.conatel.gov.py	Calidad de Servicio para el Servicio Telefónico
2003	Resolución 1151/2003 www.conatel.gov.py	Asignaciones de las numeraciones especiales "911" y "128"
2003	Resolución 0427/2002 www.conatel.gov.py	Plan Técnico Fundamental De Numeración Nacional
2003	Resolución 0376/2003 www.conatel.gov.py	Fees, tariffs and other concepts for the year 2001
2003	Resolución 0116/2003 www.conatel.gov.py	Sound broadcasting
2004	Resolución 0496/2004 www.conatel.gov.py	Mobile and fixed network access rates
2004	Resolución 0300/2004 www.conatel.gov.py	310-328 MHz and 932-940 MHz
2004	Resolución 0244/2004 www.conatel.gov.py	Unforeseen case

Peru

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Legislación en línea http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/marleg/frames/frintro.html	
	Decreto Legislativo N° 1019	
1991	Decreto Legislativo No 702	Act on promotion of private investment in telecommunications.
1992	Decretos Leyes 26095 y 26096	Role of the State in the telecommunication sector.
1993	Decreto Supremo 013-93-TCC http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/marleg/cont/leg/intro.html	Single consolidated text of the Telecommunications Act.
1994	Decreto Supremo 62-94-PCM http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/marleg/cont/leg/intro.html	Regulations of the Organismo Supervisor de Inversión Privada en Telecomunicaciones (OSIPTEL).

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

1994	Decreto Supremo N° 11-94-TCC http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/marleg/cont/leg/intro.html	Approves licence agreements concluded by Compañía Peruana de Teléfonos [Peruvian Telephone Company] (CPT) and Empresa Nacional de Telecomunicaciones del Perú [Peruvian National Telecommunication Corporation] (ENTEL-Perú)
1994	Decreto Supremo No 06-94-TCC http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/marleg/cont/leg/intro.html	General regulations under the Telecommunications Act.
1994	Ley No 26285 http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/marleg/cont/leg/intro.html	Act on constitutional development for gradual demonopolization in telecommunications.
1998	Decreto Supremo N° 21-98-MTC http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/marleg/cont/leg/intro.html	Approves the amendment of licence agreements between the national government and Telefónica.
1998	Resolución No. 001-98-PD/OSIPTTEL	Approves the Interconnection Regulation.
1998	Decreto Supremo No. 020-98-MTC http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/marleg/cont/leg/intro.html	Outline of policy for opening up the telecommunication market.
1999	Resolución No. 006-99-CD/OSIPTTEL	Pre-selection Rules.
1999	Resolución No. 014-99-CD/OSIPTTEL	Complementary Interconnection Regulations.
1999	Decreto Supremo No. 165-99-EF	Approves the Administrative Processes of OSIPTTEL.
2000	Ley No 27336 http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/Index.ASP?T=P&P=2728	Law setting out the functions and powers of the Supervisory Agency for Private Sector Investment in Telecommunications.
2000	Norma http://www.mtc.gob.pe	Rule establishing the requirements and procedures for the granting of an "independent public telephone operator" licence
2000	R.M. No. 110-2000-MTC/15.03 http://www.mtc.gob.pe	Rule establishing the requirements, procedures and other aspects relating to listing in the Business Register
2000	Ley 27332 http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/marleg/cont/leg/intro.html	Framework Law on Regulatory Agencies for Private Sector Investment in Public Services.
2001	Decreto Supremo 008 - 2001-PCM http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/Index.ASP?T=P&P=2728	Establishment of the General Regulations of the Supervisory Agency for Private Sector Investment in Telecommunications.
2001	Decreto Supremo 008-2001-PCM http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/Index.ASP?T=P&P=2728	General Regulations of the Supervisory Agency for Private Sector Investment in Telecommunications.
2001	Decreto Supremo 032-2001-PCM http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/Index.ASP?T=P&P=2728	Specifies the scope of certain provisions contained in the Framework Law on Regulatory Agencies for Private Sector Investment in Public Services.
2002	Decreto Supremo 058-2002-PCM	Amends the General Regulations of OSIPTTEL.
2002	R.M N° 418-2002-MTC http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Reglamento de los servicios móviles
2002	Resolución Suprema N° 022-2002-MTC http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Plan Técnico Fundamental de numeración
2002	Ley No. 27632 http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/Index.ASP?T=P&P=2728	Amends the Law on Regulatory Agencies.
2003	Decreto Supremo N° 038-2003-MTC http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Líneamiento Máximo Permisibles de Radiaciones No Ionizantes
2003	Decreto Supremo N° 049-2003-MTC http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Lineamientos de Políticas para promover un mayor acceso a los servicios de telecomunicaciones en áreas rurales de preferente interés social.
2003	Resolución Ministerial N° 1042-2003-MTC/03 http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Establecen como servicio especial con interoperabilidad al servicio que permite acceso a servicios públicos de telecomunicaciones mediante el uso de tarjeta de pago.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

2003	Resolución N° 043-2003-CD/OSIPTEL http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/Index.ASP?T=T&IDBase=2731&P=%2FOsiptelDocs%2FGCC%2FEL%5FSECTOR%2FNORMAS%5FOSIPTEL%2F2004%2F%2E%2E%2F2003%2Fdirectivo%5F2003%2Ehtm	Texto Único Ordenado de las Normas de Interconexión
2003	R.M N° 305-2005-MTC/03 http://mtc.gob.pe	Approve the Project on Rural Telecommunications: "Broadband service for the rural sector".
2004	Ley 28295 http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/osipteldocs/Temporal%20PDF/ley%2028295.pdf	Ley que regula el acceso y uso compartido de infraestructura de uso público para las prestación de Servicios Públicos de Telecomunicaciones
2004	Ley 28337 http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/osipteldocs/Temporal%20PDF/Edición%20Peruano.pdf	Modifican Ley Marco de los Organismos Reguladores de la Inversión Privada en los Servicios Públicos
2004	Ley N° 28278 http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Ley de Radio y Televisión
2004	D.S 040-2004-MTC http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/Index.ASP?T=T&IDBase=2728&P=%2FOsiptelDocs%2FGL%2FEL%5FSECTOR%2FMARCO%5FLEGAL%2FLEGISLACION%5FTELECOMUNICACIONES%2F%2E%2E%2F%2E%2E%2F%2E%2E%2F%2E%2E%2FFITEL%2FMARCO%5FLEGAL%2FPDF%2FDS%5F040%5F2004%5FMTC%2Epdf	Modificación del Texto Único Ordenado del Reglamento General de la Ley de Telecomunicaciones
2004	D.S N° 027-2004-MTC http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Aprueban Texto Único Ordenado del Reglamento General de la Ley de Telecomunicaciones
2004	D.S. N° 021-2004-MTC http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Reglamento de Numeración
2004	D.S.027-2004-MTC http://www.osiptel.gob.pe/Index.ASP?T=T&IDBase=2728&P=%2FOsiptelDocs%2FGL%2FEL%5FSECTOR%2FMARCO%5FLEGAL%2FLEGISLACION%5FTELECOMUNICACIONES%2FFILES%2FTUO%5Freglamento%5Fgral%5Fley%5Ftelecomunicaciones%2Epdf	Texto Único Ordenado del Reglamento de la Ley de Telecomunicaciones
2005	D. S. N° 005-2005-MTC http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Regulations issued under the Radio and Television Act
2005	Proyecto de Ley http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Draft act establishing a single concession for the provision of public telecommunication services
2005	RM N° 187-2005-MTC/03 http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	National Frequency Allocation Plan
2005	R.M N° 305-2005-MTC/03 http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Approve the Project on Rural Telecommunications: "Broadband service for the rural sector".
2005	R.VM N° 160-2005-MTC/03 http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Procedure for the transfer of concessions from Telefónica Móviles S.A.C. to Comunicaciones Móviles del Perú S.A.
2005	R.VM N° 268-2005-MTC/03 http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Approve provisions in regard to radio channels for telecommunication services (1st part).
2005	Decreto Supremo N° 007-2005-MTC http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Modify the main points of the policy for the opening-up of Peru's telecommunication market

2005	Decreto supremo N° 009-2005-MTC http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/comunicacion/politicas/normaslegales/normaslegales.htm	Approves the Regulations on Infrastructure Sharing
------	--	--

St. Lucia

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
2000	Telecommunications Act	
2000	Treaty Establishing the Eastern Caribbean Telecommunications Authority	
2002	Telecommunications (Confidentiality in Network and Services) Regulations	
2002	Telecommunications (Interconnection) Regulations	
2002	Telecommunications (Licensing and Authorisation) Regulations	
2002	Telecommunications (Numbering) Regulations	
2002	Telecommunications (Private Network Licensing) Regulations	
2002	Telecommunications (Spectrum Management) Regulations	
2002	Telecommunications (Tariff) Regulations	
2002	Telecommunications (Terminal Equipment and Public Network) Regulations	
2004	Telecommunications (Fees) Regulations	
2004	Price Caps Implementation Agreement	

St. Vincent and the Grenadines

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Telecommunications (Fees) Amendment 2008	
	Telecommunications (Universal Service Fund) Regulations	
2000	ECTEL Treaty http://www.ntrc.vc	http://www.ntrc.vc/regulations/index.htm
2001	Telecommunications Act #1 of 2001 http://www.ntrc.vc	http://www.ntrc.vc/regulations/index.htm
2002	Telecommunications (Interconnection) Regulations, 2002 http://www.ntrc.vc	
2002	Telecommunications (Confidentiality in Networks and Services) Regulations, 2002 http://www.ntrc.vc	
2002	Telecommunications (Licensing and Autorization) Regulations, 2002 http://www.ntrc.vc	
2002	Telecommunications (numbering) Regulations, 2002 http://www.ntrc.vc	
2002	Telecommunications (Private Network Licensing) Regulations, 2002 http://www.ntrc.vc	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

2002	Telecommunications (Spectrum) Regulations, 2002 http://www.ntrc.vc	
2002	Telecommunications (Terminal Equipment and Public Network) Regulations, 2002 http://www.ntrc.vc	
2003	Telecommunications (Fee Structure) (Amendment) Regulations 2002 http://www.ntrc.vc	http://www.ntrc.vc/regulations/index.htm
2003	Telecommunications (Licencing Classification) (Amendment) Notice, 2002 http://www.ntrc.vc	http://www.ntrc.vc/regulations/index.htm
2004	Telecommunications (Tariff) Regulations 2004 http://www.ntrc.vc	http://www.ntrc.vc/regulations/index.htm

Suriname

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
1945	Telegraph and Telephone Act 1945 http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Suriname/law.html	Concerning the construction, running and use of telegraph and telephone. Amended by State Gazette 1983 no.54.
1963	Government Resolution	BS 1963 no. 41 Regarding radio-electrical transmitting equipment
1980	Decree C-38	Concerning institution Telecommunication Corporation Suriname (Telesur).
1980	Telecommunications Decree	Concerning telecommunication tariffs. Amended by State Gazette 1983 no.69.

Trinidad & Tobago

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Telecommunications Act to be enacted in 2001	
1936	Wireless Telegraphy Ordinance	To be repealed.
1966	Telephone Act	To be repealed.
1991	Act No. 40	Provides for the establishment and incorporation of the Trinidad and Tobago Telecommunications Authority and for the regulation of telecommunication services. Amendments to the Act will be enacted by the end of 1998 to implement the completed policy document.
2004	Telecommunications (Amendment) Act 2004 http://www.ttparliament.org	
2004	Telecommunications Act 2001 http://www.ttparliament.org	Parts of the Act were promulgated in 2001. Full promulgation in 2004.

United States

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Wireless Communications and Public Safety Act of 1999	
	NET 911 Improvement Act of 2008	
	The Satellite Television Extension and Localism Act of 2010 ("STELA")	
	The DTV Delay Act	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

1921	Submarine Cable Statute (47 U.S.C. Sec. 34 et. seq.) http://www.gpo.gov	An Act relating to the landing and operation of submarine cables in the United States.
1934	The Communications Act (47 U.S.C. Sec. 151 et. seq.) http://www.fcc.gov/telecom.html	This is the basic law governing the regulation of communications by wire or radio within the United States and between the United States and overseas points.
1962	The Communications Satellite Act (47 U.S.C. Sec. 701 et. seq.) http://www.gpo.gov	This is the law governing the U.S. participation in INTELSAT.
1988	Hearing Aid Compatibility Act	Public Law No. 100-394, codified at 47 U.S.C. Secs. 609, 610. To ensure reasonable access to telephone service by persons with impaired hearing.
1990	Title IV of the Americans with Disabilities Act http://www.gpo.gov	Public Law No. 101-336, codified at 47 U.S.C. Sec. 255. Telecommunications services for hearing-impaired and speech-impaired individuals.
1990	Television Program Improvement Act	
1990	Childrens Television Act	
1991	Telephone Consumer Protection Act (47 U.S.C. Sec. 227) http://www.gpo.gov	To establish procedures for avoiding unwanted telephone solicitations to residences, and to regulate the use of automatic telephone dialing systems, prerecorded or artificial voice messages, and telephone facsimile machines.
1992	Telephone disclosure and Dispute Resolution Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 4701 et. seq.) http://www.gpo.gov	This law provides rules for the use of telephone in the provision of information (audiotext) services [the provision administered by the FCC appear as Section 228 of the Communications Act of 1934].
1992	National Telecommunications and Information Administration Organization Act (47 U.S.C. Sec.901 et. seq.) http://www.gpo.gov	To authorize the National Telecommunications and Information Administration, and for other purposes.
1992	The Cable Television Consumer Protection and Competition Act (47 U.S.C. Sec. 521-609 et. seq.) http://www.gpo.gov	The 1992 Cable Television Consumer Protection and Competition Act of 1992 revised the comprehensive national regulatory scheme governing the exercise of federal, state, and local authority over the cable industry. Among other things, the 1992 Act subjects cable television rates and service to the FCC oversight. Congress also adopted new provisions to promote competition in the video programming market, including program access and must carry rules.
1994	Communications Assistance for Law Enforcement Act (47 U.S.C. Sec. 101 et. seq.) http://www.gpo.gov	To amend title 18, United States Code, to make clear a telecommunications carrier's duty to cooperate in the interception of communications for law enforcement purposes, and for other purposes.
1996	Telecommunications Act of 1996 http://www.fcc.gov/telecom.html	This law opens up intrastate and local (intra-city) telecommunications services to competition and sets rules under which incumbent providers of local and intrastate service can begin to offer intrastate and local service.
2003	Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited Pornography and Marketing Act of 2003 http://www.gpo.gov	Limitations and penalties on the transmission of unsolicited commercial e-mail via the Internet.
2003	Do-Not-Call Implementation Act	Public Law No. 108-10, to be codified at 15 U.S.C. Sec. 610. For the implementation and enforcement of a "do-not-call" registry.

Uruguay

Year	Law/Regulation	Description
	Website (HTTP:)	
	Otras legislaciones en-línea http://dnc.comintur.com.uy/leyes.htm	
	Ley 17909	
	Ley 18232	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

	Ley 17520	
	Ley 17517	
	Ley 16303	
	Ley 13569	
	Decreto 423/001	
1974	Decreto ley 14.285	Establishment of ANTEL.
1984	Ley 15.671 http://www7.itu.int/treg/Legislation/Uruguay/urug_law.htm	Establishment of the Dirección Nacional de Comunicaciones (DNC).
1991	Ley 16.211	Partial repeal. DNC responsible for advising the Executive on national telecommunication policy.
2001	17.296 www.ursec.gub.uy	Establishment of the Regulatory Agency.
2003	17.598 http://www.ursec.gub.uy	Supplements 17.296

Venezuela

Year	Law/Regulation Website (HTTP:)	Description
	Resolución contentiva de las condiciones bajo las cuales los Operadores de los Servicios Móviles de Telecomunicaciones podrán ofrecer Itinerancia o Roaming a sus Abonados. http://www.conatel.gov.ve/app/	Publicado el 26 de marzo de 2004
	Legislación en-línea http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal.htm	
	Ley de timbre fiscal	
	Providencia Administrativa para la transmisión de mensajes o Alocuciones Oficiales	
	Resolución Contentiva de los Parámetros de Calidad de Servicio para los Servicios de Telefonía Fija Local, LDN, LDI y Móvil	
	Reforma Parcial del Reglamento de Interconexión	
	Reglamento sobre las condiciones en que serán prestadas las facilidades de Facturación y Recaudación a solicitud y por cuenta de los Operadores de Larga Distancia	
	Decreto de Reforma Parcial al Reglamento de la Ley Orgánica de Telecomunicaciones sobre el Servicio Universal de Telecomunicaciones, publicado en la Gaceta Oficial de la República Bolivariana de Venezuela N° 37.781 de fecha 23 de septiembre de 2003	
	Providencia Administrativa contentiva de las Normas para el Registro de Organizaciones de Usuarios y Usuarías de los Servicios de Telecomunicaciones	
	Providencia Administrativa por la cual se dictan las Normas Técnicas sobre las Condiciones de Prestación de los Servicios de Radio y Televisión	
	Providencia Administrativa por la cual se dictan las Normas sobre la Difusión de Obras Musicales en los Servicios de Radio y Televisión	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

Providencia por la cual se dictan las Normas Relativas al Requerimiento de Información en el Servicio de Telefonía Móvil
Providencia por la cual se dictan las Condiciones bajo las cuales los operadores de servicios de telefonía podrán ofrecer la facilidad de buzón de mensajes de voz
Providencia Administrativa por la cual se dictan las Normas Técnicas Relativas al Servicio de Difusión por Suscripción
Providencia Administrativa por la cual se dictan las Condiciones de Seguridad ante las emisiones de Radiofrecuencia Producidas por Estaciones Radioeléctricas Fijas en el Rango de 3 kHz a 300 GHz.
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de las Normas Técnicas para la Administración del Fondo de Responsabilidad Social
Providencia Administrativa a través de la cual se reforman la Normas Técnicas sobre las Condiciones de Prestación de los Servicios de Radio y Televisión, publicada en GO N° 38.153 del 28/03/2005
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de la Reforma de las Normas Técnicas sobre Definiciones, Tiempo y Condiciones de la Publicidad, Propaganda y Promociones en los servicios de radio, televisión y difusión por suscripción
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de las Categorías de Equipos de Telecomunicaciones sujetos a Homologación y Certificación
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de las Condiciones Generales de las Habilitaciones Generales
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de los Parámetros de Calidad de Servicio para el Servicio de Difusión por Suscripción.
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de las Condiciones Generales de las Habilitaciones de Radiodifusión Sonora y Televisión Abierta.
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de las Normas Técnicas para la Integración de las Personas con Discapacidad auditiva para la recepción de los mensajes difundidos a través de los servicios de Televisión
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de las Normas para la Comercialización de los Servicios de Telefonía Básica y Telefonía Móvil en Centros de Acceso
Providencia Administrativa contentiva del Cuadro Nacional de Atribución de Bandas de Frecuencia
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de los Valores Referenciales para la Determinación de los Cargos de Interconexión de Uso para los Servicios de Telefonía Fija Local, Larga Distancia Nacional e Internacional
Providencia Administrativa mediante la cual se establecen los Parámetros de Calidad de Servicio para la Difusión por Suscripción
Providencia Administrativa contentiva de la Reforma Parcial de las Condiciones para la Calificación de los Equipos de Uso Libre
Providencia administrativa a través de la cual se determinan las porciones del espectro radioeléctrico disponibles que serán objeto del procedimiento de oferta pública.

	Providencia Administrativa contentiva de las Condiciones bajo las cuales los Operadores de Servicios de Telefonía Móvil podrán ofrecer la facilidad de Mensajería de Texto.	
	Providencia Administrativa contentiva de las Normas Técnicas Sobre Cartel Público, Espacios y Mecanismos de Seguridad en Salas de Juegos Computarizados, Electrónicos o Multimedias y de Servicios de Internet.	
	Providencia Administrativa Contentiva de las Condiciones bajo las cuales los Operadores de Servicios de Telefonía Móvil podrán ofrecer la facilidad de mensajería de texto	
	Reforma Parcial de la Providencia Administrativa a través de la cual se determinan las porciones del Espectro Radioeléctrico disponibles que serán objeto del Procedimiento de Oferta Pública.	
	Lista de Marcas y Modelos de Equipos y Aparatos Homologados.	
	Providencia Administrativa contentiva del Valor Referencial para la Determinación de la Contraprestación Mensual por Coubicación en Espacios Cerrados	
1940	Ley de Telecomunicaciones, de fecha 29 de julio	Declares telecommunications to be an exclusive activity of the State, grants powers of supervision and inspection to the State, while establishing the possibility for telecommunication services to be provided by private individuals through licensing arrangements. Provides for penalties for violation of its provisions, as well as taxes on operators.
1975	Decreto 598: Inclusión de 50% de la Programación Musical Nacional en las Transmisiones Diarias	
1980	Prohibición de Transmisión de Publicidad de Cigarrillos y productos Derivados del Tabaco en las Estaciones de Radiodifusión Audiovisual http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 21 November 1980.
1984	Reglamento de Radiocomunicaciones	Published 1 February 1984.
1984	Reglamento de Radiocomunicaciones de fecha 31 de octubre.	
1984	Reglamento de Radiodifusión Sonora en Frecuencia Modulada	Published 9 November 1984.
1985	Resolución mediante la cual se establece que las Embarcaciones que en ella se señalan deberán estar provistas de una Estación Radiotelefónica	Published 7 May 1985.
1989	Reglamento para Explotar el Sistema de Televisión por Suscripción	Published 12 January 1989.
1989	Reglamento para explotar el Sistema de Televisión por Suscripción de fecha 11 de enero.	
1990	Reglamento de Radiomensajes Personales	Published 20 August 1990.
1990	Reglamento de Radiomensajes Personales de fecha 14 de junio.	
1991	Reglamento Interno del Servicio Autónomo de la Comisión de Telecomunicaciones (CONATEL) de fecha de 25 de noviembre	
1991	Reglamento de los Servicios Autónomo sin Personalidad Jurídica, de fecha 31 de octubre.	
1991	Reglamento Sobre la Operación de Equipos Terminales Públicos de fecha 03 de octubre.	

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

The Americas

1991	Reglamento sobre la Operación de Equipos Terminales Públicos de Telecomunicaciones http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 16 October 1991.
1991	Reglamento sobre la Operación de la red Básica de Telecomunicaciones.	Published 16 October 1991.
1991	Reglamento sobre la Operación de Redes Privadas de Telecomunicaciones	Published 3 October 1991.
1991	Reglamento Sobre la Operación de Redes Privadas de Telecomunicaciones de fecha 03 de octubre.	
1991	Reglamento sobre la Operación de Telefonía Móvil Celular	Published 24 May 1991.
1991	Contratos de concesión	
1991	Decreto No 1.826	Establishes the Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones.
1991	Reglamento sobre la Operación de Telefonía Móvil Celular.	Regulates the provision of cellular mobile telephony services, communication quality levels, the powers of the State and of operators, as well as the duties of the latter vis-à-vis other telecommunication operators, users and the State.
1991	Reglamento sobre la Operación de la Red Básica de Telecomunicaciones	Regulates enterprises operating basic telecommunication networks, their tariffs and relations with other operators, interconnection between basic networks and access thereto.
1991	Ley sobre Protección a la Privacidad de las Telecomunicaciones	Protects and sets out the right to the confidentiality, privacy, inviolability and secrecy of communications. Also specifies the circumstances under which calls may be monitored.
1992	Reglamento Parcial sobre Transmisiones de Televisión	Published 5 November 1992.
1992	Régimen y Control de las Concesiones de Televisión	Published 25 August 1992.
1992	Reglamento sobre la Prestación de los Servicios Básicos de Telecomunicaciones	Published 1 June 1992.
1992	Reglamento Sobre la Prestación de los Servicios Básicos de Telecomunicaciones de fecha 29 de mayo.	
1992	Decreto No 2.497	Under which the television licensing regime and controls are regulated.
1993	Reglamento sobre el Servicio de Radioaficionados	Published 21 April 1993.
1993	Reglamento Sobre el Servicio de Radioaficionados de fecha 26 febrero.	
1993	Reglamento sobre la Operación de las Estaciones de Radiodifusión Sonora	Published 10 February 1993.
1993	Reglamento sobre la Operación de las Estaciones de Radiodifusión Sonora, de fecha 21 de enero.	
1994	Resolución No 376	Appointing the Director-General of the Servicio Autónomo Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones (CONATEL) and investing him with the functions and authority indicated, dated 23 November.
2000	Resolución Contentiva de los Mecanismos de Consulta Pública Previa adelantados por la Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 8 November 2000.
2000	Resolución de Bandas de Frecuencia http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 9 May 2000.
2000	Reglamento de Apertura de los Servicios de Telefonía Básica http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 24 November 2000.
2000	Reglamento de Interconexión http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 24 November 2000.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database

2000	Reglamento de la Ley Orgánica de Telecomunicaciones sobre Habilitaciones Administrativas y Concesiones de Uso y Explotación del Espectro Radioeléctrico http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 24 November 2000.
2000	Ley Orgánica de Telecomunicaciones http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal3.htm	Published 12 June 2000.
2000	Decreto 825: Sobre Internet http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 22 May 2000.
2001	Informe sobre el Estudio de Comparación Internacional (BENCHMARKING). http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 25 April 2001.
2001	Reglamento de Radiodifusión Sonora y Televisión Abierta Comunitaria http://www.conatel.gov.ve	Reglamento de Radiodifusión Sonora y Televisión Abierta Comunitaria
2001	Plan Nacional de Numeración para los Servicios de Radiocomunicaciones Móviles Terrestres. http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 5 April 2001.
2001	Resolución contentiva de los valores referenciales para la determinación de los cargos de Interconexión. http://www.conatel.gov.ve/marco_legal1.htm	Published 25 April 2001.
2004	Ley de Responsabilidad Social en Radio y Televisión http://www.conatel.gov.ve	El objeto es establecer, en la difusión y recepción de mensajes, la responsabilidad social de los prestadores de servicios de radio y televisión, los anunciantes, los productores nacionales independientes y los usuarios y usuarias.

Source: ITU World Telecommunication Regulatory Database